
Mike Kuo 

From: ting@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: July01日2004年Thursday 1:23 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw; harris@ccsemc.com.tw

Subject: 回信： RE: Cipherium System Co., Ltd. , FCC ID: R3MW1300V01, AssessmentNO.: AN04T3991

7/1/2004

 
Hi Mike,  
 
Reply to Question #2 is not acceptable.  Manufacturer can not base upon end user to comply regulatory requirements.  Attached 
please find FCC policy in dealing with user selectable channel.  Manufacturer must incorporate a way to prevent the user to select 
the transmitting channel above Channel 11 ( 2462 MHz ).  Please provide technical information on how to achieve above 
requirement.  
Ans #2: The user manual has been modified in page 41, specifing channel 12, 13 will be disabled by software and only Channel 
 1-11 are applicable. Please refer to it.  
         
 
Best regards, 
Ting  
 
 

 
 
 
Hi W. K. :  
   
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
   
Best Regards  
   
Mike Kuo  
   
   
-----Original Message----- 
From: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:wklo@ccsemc.com.tw] 
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2004 11:11 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc: harris@ccsemc.com.tw; cert@ccsemc.com.tw; ting@ccsemc.com.tw 
Subject: FW: Cipherium System Co., Ltd. , FCC ID: R3MW1300V01, Assessment NO.: AN04T3991 

 

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/06/19 09:32 AM  

         
        收件人：        "'wklo@ccsemc.com.tw'" <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>, Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>  
        副本抄送：        harris@ccsemc.com.tw, cert@ccsemc.com.tw, ting@ccsemc.com.tw  
        主旨：        RE: Cipherium System Co., Ltd. , FCC ID: R3MW1300V01, ?Assessment ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? NO.: AN04T3991



 
Hi Mike,  
 
Please refer to the following for our replies.  Thank you for your advice.  
 
Best Rgds,  
WK  

 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2004 12:36 PM 
To: mkuo@ccsemc.com 
Subject: Cipherium System Co., Ltd. , FCC ID: R3MW1300V01, Assessment NO.: 
AN04T3991 
 
 
Question #1: Submitted schematic diagram only applicable to digital portion of AP.  Please 
provide schematic diagram for the transmitter.  
Answer #1: The schematic diagram for the transmitter is provided in the revised file below. 
        
 
Question #2: Page 41 and 52 of user manual provide the information to the end user to choose 
the channel list based upon the location of usage.  Page 41 only indicates that this device can 
be used for 13 channel operation. Please provide technical information on how the device will 
be restricted with 11 channel operation in the U.S. and prevent the end user to use any 
additional channel which are not authorized.  
Answer #2: The customer re-words the contents of "Caution" on Page 41 and asks us to directly 
submit it to you for your review.  Please refer to the following file.  
        
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 
 

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/06/17 03:53 AM  

         
       收件人：        "CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail)" 

<wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>  
       副本抄送：          
       主旨：        FW: Cipherium System Co., Ltd. , FCC ID: R3MW1300V01, ?Assessment ? ? ? ? NO.: AN04T3991

7/1/2004


